BID # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

CONTRACT RENEWALS

3485 RENEWAL OF ANNUAL CONTRACT FOR REPAIR $78,000.00
SERVICES FOR COMMERCIAL FOOD (not to exceed)
EQUIPMENT

Ecolab, Inc. (GCS Services)
Chicago, IL



TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

SCOPE:

RECOMMENDATION:

JUSTIFICATION:

The Board of Trustees
President Cary Israel
August 26, 2014

Recommendation for Renewal of Competitive Sealed Bid 3485
— Annual Contract for Repair Services for Commercial Food
Equipment.

Second and final renewal of the annual contract for the District’s
commercial kitchen equipment. The initial term of contract was
for one (1) year with an option to renew two (2) additional
consecutive years upon mutual agreement and Board approval.
Term of Contract: 09/23/2014 through 09/22/2015.

Ecolab, Inc. (GCS Services) $78,000.00
Chicago, IL (not to exceed)

Ecolab has been handling all of the repairs for the District’s
commercial kitchen equipment for the last five (5) years, and
were the sole bidder on our current contract. Working closely
with their local dealer, GCS Services, the District’s service calls
are handled quickly and professionally. Equipment is located in
Culinary Arts and food service areas.



